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D0132-01 

Re: Information requested in accordance with Regulation 18(3)(b) of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007 

Dear Ms Power, 

I refer to your letter dated 13th December requesting a time extension of four weeks from the 
27th January to provide the above referenced additional information in relation to the Kinsale 
agglomeration (DO1 32-01). 

I hereby agree to the requested time extension. 

v 
S&&t Huskisson 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Page 1 of 1 


